
 

 

 

SOUTHERN COOS HEALTH DISTRICT 

Board of Directors Executive Session & Regular Meeting 
Public Access via Southern Coos Hospital Website and Facebook Meeting Links 

December 16, 2021 

6:00 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 

 

     I.    Executive Session Under ORS 192.660(2)(f) to consider information or  

           records that are exempt from disclosure by law, including written advice  

           from your attorney. 

 

 II. Public Meeting 6:30 p.m. Call to Order  

  1.  Recognition  

  2.  Public Input 

    

 III. Consent Agenda 

1. Meeting Minutes 

 i. Regular Meeting – 11/18/2021 

 ii.   Executive Session – 12/8/2021 

 

2. Monthly Counsel Invoices 

  i. Robert S. Miller III, General Counsel ~ #2051 ~ 12/3/2021 

  ii. Robert S. Miller III, General Counsel ~ #2021 ~ 10/31/2021 

 

  IV. Staff Reports 

1. CEO Report 

2. Clinic Report 

3. CNO Report 

4. CFO Report 

5. CIO Report 

6. SCHD Foundation Report 

7. Medical Staff Report 

i. Credentialing Report 

  

  V. Monthly Financial Statements 

   

 

  VI. Quality & Patient Safety 

   1. Monthly Report 

 

  VII. New Business 

   1.  District ByLaws 

   2.  Board Policy  

      

  VIII. Old Business 

   1. Permanent CEO Search Update  

 

  IX. Open Discussion 

 

 X. Adjournment   



 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 
Minutes 

 
Regular Meeting – 11/18/2021 
Executive Session – 12/8/2021 

 
 

Monthly Counsel Invoices 
 

Robert S. Miller, District Counsel – 10/31/2021 
Robert S. Miller, District Counsel – 12/3/2021 

 
 
 
 
  



 

SCHD Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes 
Page 1 of 6 November 18, 2021 

 

Southern Coos Health District  

Board of Directors  

Regular Meeting Minutes 

November 18, 2021 

6:30 p.m. 

 

Members Present: Brent Bischoff, Chairman; Mary Schamehorn, Secretary; Norbert 
Johnson, Treasurer; Tom Bedell and Pamela Hansen, Directors.   Administration: 
Deborah Ellis, Interim CEO; Jeremiah Dodrill, CFO; Cori Valet, CNO; Scott McEachern, 
CIO; Philip Keizer, MD, Medical Staff Chief of Staff, and Kerry Vincent, covering for Kim 
Russell, Executive Assistant.  Others present:  Robert S. Miller III, General Counsel, 
Tony Andrade, Partner with Moss-Adams. 

I.  Call to Order 

 Mr. Bischoff, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m., noting the 
presence of a quorum with Pamela Hanson joining via zoom. 

 1. Public Input 

  None 

 Mary Schamehorn moved to accept the agenda. Norbert Johnson seconded the 
motion. None opposed. Motion passed.  

II. Consent Agenda 

 1. Meeting Minutes 
  i. Regular Meeting – 10/28/2021      
 
 Norbert Johnson moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented and Mary 

Schamehorn seconded the motion.  None opposed.  Motion passed. 
 
2. Monthly Counsel Invoices 

 None 
 
The following changes were made to the agenda:  

 Move item VI, New Business 2. Moss Adams Audit Report to the Consent Agenda 
after monthly counsel invoices.  

 Move item VII. Old Business 2. Governance Institute Education, Lindsay Laug, GI 
Strategic Analyst to follow the Moss-Adams audit above.  

 3. Audit Report ~ Moss Adams 
 Tony present a power point highlighting key metrics and comparisons to other 

Oregon facilities. The current draft is close to final. One item being completed at 



 

SCHD Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of 6 November 18, 2021 

 

this point with Jeremiah’s approval. The auditor report is an unmodified opinion 
(clean), and represents the financial position of Southern Coos Health District as 
of June 30, 2021. As a reminder to the newer board members, under the 
accounting rules, the financial statements are consolidated with the Foundation. 
Unique this year, due to receiving federal provider relief funds, also required to 
perform a uniform audit, or also referred to as a single audit. The requirement has 
been delayed and Moss Adams is working through that now. Slide 11 shows in 
2020 the cash/investments at $17,340M which included Medicare advance 
payments plus some provider relief funds. In 2021 the cash/investments balance 
was maintained at $17,970M. Reminder we still owe Medicare advance payments 
of $7.3M over the next couple of years. Glenn Bunting, Managing Director, 
addressed slides 15 and 16 via zoom, the Medicare Cost Report Settlement. Glenn 
thanked Jeremiah and his team for making his first year of putting the cost report 
together extremely smooth. The net Medicare receivable for FY 2021 is 
$1,155,577. Part A is paid at 101% of the allowable cost. Southern Coos Hospital’s 
Medicare inpatient Part A patient days comprise 69.73% of all inpatient patient 
days. Part B, outpatient charges, are also paid at 101% of allowable cost. 
Outpatient Part B is almost 40% of total outpatient charges. Tom Bedell asked how 
the receivables are handled in the financials report. Tom answered the net 
receivable of $647,000 between Parts A and B is reflected on the books under 
accounts receivable for patients. On slide 20 the rate of growth key is backwards, 
2021 should be 9.8% but does not affect the rest of the slides. Jeremiah requested 
next year we have the board appoint the auditor and take responsibility for the 
auditor, evaluation and selection process. Jeremiah is happy to continue working 
with Moss Adams but feels that should be the board’s decision. Brent Bischoff, 
Board Chair, thanked Tony and Glenn for their presentation and hard work and 
Jeremiah and his staff for their great work.  

 
 

 4. Governance Institute Education – Board’s self-assessment review – 
Lindsay Laug, GI Strategic Analyst 

 Lindsay shared her power point via zoom and walked the board through their 
assessment. At the end she’d like to help the board choose 2 or 3 points to focus 
on for growth. She will try to help match them up with resources for success in 
achieving those goals. The board had 100% participation. Feedback from Board: 
Pamela Hanson feels the strategic plan is very important. Tom Bedell agrees the 
strategic plan is important but should be put on hold until the new CEO is in place. 
Norbert Johnson also agrees with Pamela and Tom Bedell. Pamela agrees but, as 
a Board, they can set some goals. Mary Schamehorn feels one important item is 
to enhance the hospital’s image in the community. We also need to be realistic in 
our goals. Mary felt the timing of the self-assessment was unfortunate as there 
were new board members at that time. The questions were good but maybe more 
appropriately answered with more experience on the board. Pamela Hanson 
agrees with Mary but gives us a nice starting point. Pamela also pointed out the 
Foundation is a huge public relations source for the hospital. Norbert Johnson feels 
over the past 4-6 months the Board has been open and honest with each other. 
Mary feels testimonials from patients is very important and helpful in building our 
public image. Brent Bischoff feels this discussion is a part of a strategic plan and 
we should have the new CEO on board to help build a plan for a unified direction. 



 

SCHD Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of 6 November 18, 2021 

 

Brent also believes the board would benefit from more open discussion and 
education for the board. Lindsay mentioned their sister organization the National 
Research Corporation does a lot of studies on consumer perception. Consumers 
are looking for healthcare advice from their physicians in their office.       
Members may contact Lindsay at llaug@nrchealth.com or 877-712-8778. She will 
check back with the Board in a couple of weeks.  

III. Staff Reports 

  1. CEO Report 
  

Deborah Ellis, Interim CEO, shared that recently Deb Backman and Christie 
Dressell from Medical Imaging were trying to locate a meeting room for Dr. 
Keizer to use. They located a space that was filled with outdated supplies. 
Christy called the Nursing program at SOCC and donated all the supplies 
to them. SOCC could not get someone down to pick them up before 
tonight’s meeting, so Christy delivered them on her own time to the school. 
She also highlighted the staff comes together whenever there is an 
emergency or any unexpected change. Debi recognized Kerry Vincent. 
When Kerry was asked to fill in temporarily for Kim Russell, she said of 
course. Kerry continues to do her own job plus covering for Kim. Debi 
thanked Kerry for helping out. In January we have a new Human Resources 
Director starting and thanked Jeremiah and Cori Valet for their work. Our 
temporary Dietary Manager also starts in January. The non-clinical 
employee of the month is Cody Steele. He is our switchboard operator, the 
voice of Southern Coos and it’s the second time he has been awarded this 
honor.  The clinical employee of the month is Amanda Wallace. Amanda is 
a CNAII/Unit Secretary in the Emergency Department.  

  
 2. Multi-Specialty Clinic Report 

  
 Deborah Ellis, Interim CEO, asked for questions on the multi-specialty clinic 

report. Tom Bedell asked about the clinic specific report and Jeremiah 
shared they are very close to being able to provide to the Board. He would 
prefer provider specific reports only be presented to the Board privately. 
The summary reports are fine for public consumption.   

 
  3. CNO Report 
 
 Cori Valet, RN/BSN, CNO presented the CNO Report.  Ms. Valet reported 

updates on staffing. The Lab hired a full time Lab Assistant. The Dietary 
Manager is working on relocating to our area from California in January, 
which is when a rental becomes available for him. We also hired a full time 
cook in the kitchen, to start immediately. Recruitment and retention bonuses 
are included in her report. The updates to the wage scale have only taken 
place in nursing and Medical Imaging. Cori went over the method for 
calculating the new wages, which is included in her CNO report. Mary 
Schamehorn asked if we know whether or not staff left for monetary reasons 
over the past couple of years. Cori does not know that answer to that 

mailto:llaug@nrchealth.com


 

SCHD Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes 
Page 4 of 6 November 18, 2021 

 

question. The manager should be receiving a copy of the exit interview 
information, which is conducted by Human Resources. The manager does 
not always receive a copy of the report. Jeremiah reminded the board, as a 
cost reimbursed facility, we can pay those more competitive wages in order 
to attract more staff. This is still more cost effective than paying for traveling 
staff. Norbert Johnson asked about the bonus percentage and what the limit 
is. The policy states 1% - 4% is the bonus structure. Norbert Johnson also 
asked if any new staff hired within the last 6-8 months have left and if so, 
for what reason did they leave. Debi Ellis will touch base with Norbert and 
try to come up with an answer to his question.  

 
  4. CFO Report 
 
 Jeremiah Dodrill, CFO, extended a thank you to Glenn and Tony with Moss 

Adams. No answer on the CARES Act PRF application. He expects to hear 
something in December. The rollup clinic report should be available for the 
December board report. The open enrollment was completed through ADP 
and was a much smoother process this year. Jeremiah thanked the finance 
team and Human Resources. No increase to employees this year but 
should be expected coming up.  

 
  5. CIO Report 
 
 Scott McEachern, CIO, provided a summary of the CIO Report based on 

pillars. In the process of transitioning Shawn March from his Surgical 
Services Manager position into his new position as the Clinical Informatics 
Manager. Shawn’s first project is to shadow the multi-specialty clinic going 
over their clinical work flows, intake procedures and how the provider is 
working to increase productivity. As part of the annual risk assessment, 
SCHHC needs to have all staff and volunteers complete the district’s HIPAA 
education.  Scott included a power point for the board to review so he can 
report to the risk assessor that the board has reviewed the education.  

 
  6. SCHD Foundation Report 
 
 Scott McEachern, CIO & Foundation Executive Director provided a recap 

of the Health Foundation Report.  The year-end fundraising campaign will 
begin and this will support the Bandon School District nurse.  The 
foundation is well on its way to having this position fully funded through 
grants and community support for the next two years. Tom Bedell asked if 
this is the position that was held by Tamara Stambaugh, who just resigned. 
Scott said it is the same position and he will be posting in the next few days 
for the position at the school. He already has a contact that is interested in 
the position. The new position will be mainly at the school with a small flex 
to the multi-specialty clinic. Scott mentioned the Women’s Health day is 
actually the 19th annual not the 17th and the date has been changed to 
February 26th. Pamela Hanson has been invited and accepted the offer to 
be the Board liaison to the Foundation Board.  

 



 

SCHD Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes 
Page 5 of 6 November 18, 2021 

 

  7. Medical Staff Report 
 
 i. Dr. Keizer presented the Privileging Report from the November 9th 

Medical Staff monthly meeting: 
 
 New Appointment 
 Rebecca Samet, MD – Emergency Medicine - 2-Year Courtesy Staff 

 
 Reappointments 
 Tami Marriott, MD  –  Emergency Medicine – 2-Year Courtesy Staff 
 Jennifer Bodenhamer, DO  -  Emergency Medicine – 2-Year Courtesy Staff 
 
 Current Staff Changes 
 Richard Foutch, DO  -  Emergency Medicine  - Courtesy Staff to Active Staff 
 Tamara Stambaugh, FNP  - Family Medicine  - Active Staff to Courtesy Staff 
 
 Direct Radiology – Third Party Reading Radiology Group 
 Dhawal Goradia, MD – Courtesy – Reappointment 
 Samuel S’Doia, MD  -  Courtesy – Appointment 
 Rashmi Hande, MD  -  Courtesy  -  Appointment 
  
 Discussion:  

 
 Mary Schamehorn moved to accept the Medical Staff Report as presented. Tom 

Bedell seconded the motion.  None were opposed.  Motion passed.   
 

IV. Monthly Financial Statements: Review 
 
 Jeremiah Dodrill, CFO, provided a review of the financial statements for the month 

of October. Gross revenues were lower than expected and net revenues were 
higher than expected. Cash on hand jumped significantly from 56.6 days to 128.6 
days.  Discussion:  None. 

 

V. Quality and Patient Safety Report 
 
 Barbara Snyder, Quality and Risk Manager.  Ms. Snyder went over the monthly 

report.  We are current with all mandatory reporting items but she does feel we 
should re-visit the voluntary reporting items in the near future.    

 
VI. New Business 
 
  1. Proposed Revision to District Bylaws 
 
 Tom Bedell shared his concern with the District Bylaws, Article 4, Officers, 

section 5, paragraph 2. “The appointee shall serve until the next regular election 
at which time the vacant position will be filled by election for any remaining portion 
of the original term.” Tom would like that sentence to read “The appointee shall 
serve until the next regular election for that position.” Brent Bischoff, Board 
Chairman has asked staff to incorporate these changes into a redline document 



 

SCHD Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes 
Page 6 of 6 November 18, 2021 

 

with updates to be shared with counsel for input before presenting the updates to 
the board at the December meeting. Also, counsel has been asked to double check 
when Mary Schamehorn’s position is up for election.  

 
VII. Old Business 

 
  1. Permanent CEO Search Update 
   
  Brent Bischoff, Board Chair gave an update on the CEO position posting. We have 
  received approximately 25 applications. Brent will request Human Resources  
  email all 25 applications to all the board members for review. Each board member 
  will choose the top 10 applicants based on a ranking process of the applicants they 
  definitely want to pursue, second choice applicants and applicants not interested  
  in with a 1, 2, 3 ranking. The Board will meet to discuss their top 10 candidates on 
  December 8th at 5 pm in an Executive Session.  
  
  VIII. Open Discussion 

   
  Cori Valet, CNO, asked the Board about the holiday bonus that is normally given  
  to all SCHHC staff in the amount of $100.00. We have approximately 160   
  employees and before tax the check amounts to approximately $140.00 each.  
  Jeremiah mentioned it should already be in the budget as this is something the 
  Board approves each year.  Tom  Bedell mentioned the Budget Committee is in  
  need of one more member.  
  
   

   
IX. Adjournment  
 
 At 8:45 p.m. the meeting was adjourned.  The next regular meeting of the 

Southern Coos Health District will be December 16, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 

   __ 
Brent Bischoff, Chairman  12-16-21 Mary Schamehorn, Secretary  12-16-21 

 



 

SCHD Board of Directors Executive Session Minutes 
Page 1 of 1 December 8, 2021 

 

Southern Coos Health District  

Board of Directors Meeting 

Executive Session    

Minutes 

December 8, 2021 - 5:00 pm. 

   

At 5:08 p.m. Brent Bischoff, Board Chair, called to order the Executive Session Under 
ORS 192.660(2)(a) & (7)(d) to review  and screen CEO candidate applications. 

Members Present: Brent Bischoff, Board Chairman; Mary Schamehorn, Secretary; Norbert 
Johnson, Pamela Hansen, Tom Bedell; Directors.  Administration: None. Others present: 
Robert Miller, III, Counsel.  Press:  None. 

I. Review and screen permanent CEO candidate applications. 
  
  
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:16 pm 
 
 

 
   ____ 
Brent Bischoff, Chairman   12-16-21                 Mary Schamehorn, Secretary  12-16-21 
  
 
 
 



 

 

CEO REPORT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CEO Report 

 

Service 

I will defer this topic to Scott McEachern for update in regard to School Nurse position 

Quality 

I will defer to Barb Snyder for Quality update 

People 

Staff was selected through nominations for the “Above and Beyond” funds donated by the foundation. 

Scott will be announcing the recipients. 

Our Employee Wellness Initiative will be launched in January with the implementation of a program 

called “Headspace”. Scott will provide additional information on this program 

Growth 

The sleephouse (across from the clinic) has been taken down and we are exploring re-zoning in order to 

be able to maximize use of the space. 

 

 

 

 



 

MULTI-SPECIALTY CLINIC REPORT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Clinic News - November 2021 

Provider News 

 Dr. Mitchell continues with the lowest no show rate at 6% and added 8 new patients to her 

panel.   

 Shane Matsui, LCSW had a slight increase in no shows from 8% in October to 13% in 

November which was attributed to the start of the holiday season and illness.  

 Obiri Yeboah, NP has decided not to accept our offer and position at the clinic due to family.  

 Debra Guzman, NP averaged seeing 10 patients per day seeing 152 patients this month to 

include 30 telehealth visits.  

 Dr. Adams averaged seeing 9 patients per day seeing 56 patients to include 12 telehealth   

 Dr. Pense was in clinic one day this month due to vacation/hospitalist time seeing 8 patients.  

 We continue to work on adding the new patients to the provider panels as we still have 100+ 

new patient packets to schedule. 

 Dr. Webster, Dermatologist and Dr. Qadir, Nephrologist were in clinic one day each this 

month  

 Project planning for the Pain Management Clinic is in the final phase with an anticipated 

soft opening occurring in January 2022. 

 

Clinic Report 

 Telehealth visits for this month totaled 61.   

 We held Covid Booster clinics 8 days in November and more in December. We 

administered 300 vaccines in November and anticipate 125 in December. All covid vaccines 

are offered and patients/the community can sign up by registering at Eventbrite or calling 

the clinic to schedule. 

 A huge thank you to the Medical/Surgical and Surgical Service dept for lending their staff 

to help at our covid booster clinics! 

 

 
  
Please Note – No show rate based on total seen / totaled scheduled 



 

 

CNO REPORT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
CNO Report:  

December 17, 2021 Board of Directors Meeting 

Prepared by Cori Valet, CNO 

 

Growth – Goal: Increase market share through enhancement of existing and development of new 

services. 

 

Emergency Department 

 Emergency department volumes remain consistent.   

 In addition to Emergency department volumes, the Emergency Department nursing staff is 

responsible for administering monoclonal antibody infusions, for outpatients who meet criteria, in 

the tent outside of the Emergency Department. 

 Monoclonal Antibody Infusion rates have increased  

o Ranges from 2-8 infusions/day. 

o 74 total infusions  

 Increased nurse staffing has been required during peak patient times. 

 

  

 

 



 
 

 

Laboratory 

 New Instrument: Cepheid GeneXPert (Rapid PCR) 

o New in house testing will include: Influenza, COVID-19, MRSA and RSV. 

o Validation and implementation will take approximately one month.  Testing to 

begin in January 2022. 

 

 

Medical Imaging 

 Mammography – 103 exams in November 2021, highest volume of 2021.  January – October 

range = 40-85  

 Increase MRI exams noted in July and September correlating to downtime at Curry General 

Hospital in Gold Beach. 



 

 



 

 

 

CFO REPORT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

To: Board of Directors and Southern Coos Management 

From: Jeremiah Dodrill, CFO 

Re: CFO Report for Board of Directors Meeting – November 2021 

 

2021 Audit and Cost Report Update 

Moss Adams has completed its final audit fieldwork for the financial statement audit and Moss will 

report its findings at the November board meeting.  Additionally, Moss Adams has completed its 

preparation of our Medicare Cost report.  As a result of the cost report, Southern Coos Hospital is 

due approximately $1.1 million from Nordian, Medicare fiscal intermediary, for fiscal 2021. 

Moss Adams is still in process with its Federal Single Audit to ensure the District’s compliance with 

federal grants as a result of Provider Relief Funds and other COVID funds received.  This audit is 

expected to be completed within a reasonable amount of time and will require the reissue of their 

opinion on their financial statement audit whereas their opinion will be re-dated. 

CARES Act PRF Phase 4 Application 

In October, Finance completed an application for HRSA’s COVID-19 Provider Relief Funds Phase 

4 distribution which authorizes a total of $25.5 billion in additional payments to providers of which 

$8.5 billion of direct payments will go to rural health providers.  We have not received any further 

correspondence related to this application, however we expect to sometime in December. 

Provider Reporting and Contract Evaluation 

Finance is continuing its work to create standard reports for the Clinic to evaluate provider 

productivity and create standalone Clinic financial statements utilizing our Axiom budgeting and 

reporting software.  These reports will provide rollup and individual provider productivity and 

profitability analysis.  We expect that summary level Clinic reports will be available for the 

December Board report. 

Open Enrollment 

Finance and HR worked with Gallagher, employee benefits consultants, on employee benefit 

renewals for the 2022 benefit year with the open enrollment period of November 8 – 19.  Premiums 

for Medical, Vision, Life and Disability lines of service were renewed with no premium increases.  

Only Dental benefits had a small increase in premium for 2022.  Additionally, the benefits 

enrollment will now use ADP’s employee self service module instead of paper based enrollment 

processes previously utilized.    



 

 

CIO REPORT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

CIO Report: Information Systems, HIM, Marketing 

Southern Coos Health District  

December 2021 Board of Directors Meeting 

Prepared by Scott McEachern, CIO 

 

People: Improve employee experience and become an employer of choice. 

 

 On the Tuesday before Thanksgiving, the IS, HIM, and Marketing teams all had lunch at Bandon 

Brewing. Everyone’s done a great job over the past year and I took a few minutes to celebrate 

their accomplishments. 

 Stephanie Lyon, SCHHC Pharmacist, is leading the development of a SCHHC Health & 

Wellness program. The program will kick-off in January with the release of a health and wellness 

app called HeadSpace for Work. Over the course of 2022, we will add elements to the program, 

including guest speakers, seminars on relevant health topics, and onsite wellness services. 

 

Service: Build a culture of service excellence by providing a phenomenal experience for our customers. 

Our customers are defined as, but not limited to: patients, families, visitors, co-workers, and vendors.  

 

In terms of offerings to our patients, vendors, and job seekers, we have implemented or are working on 

the following: 

 Onboarding a remote medical records request team to assist our onsite team with fielding patient 

requests for records; the goal is to increase turnaround time while increasing satisfaction 

 Adding an electronic request for medical records form to the SCHHC website 

 Adding an electronic job application form to the SCHHC website 

 In collaboration with the Southern Coos Health Foundation, we are partnering with Bandon 

School District to continue the School Nurse Program at BSD. We are in the midst of a 

fundraising campaign to raise additional funds for the program. Please see the Southern Coos 

Health Foundation report for additional information.  

 

Quality:  Enhancing quality of care, improving patient safety, and ensuring our standards align with 

regulatory requirements.  

 

SCHHC held its annual HIPAA risk assessment on November 29th and 30th. The highlights of the 

assessment are as follows:  

 In assessing Security & Controls across the facility, SCHHC continued a multi-year trend of 

improvement, achieving over 90% competency in the three major areas of Administrative, 

Physical, and Technical Safeguards. 

 The assessment of SCHHC’s infrastructure scored even higher in the eight areas of review, 

achieving 100% on 6 of the 8 areas, and 92% and 97% on the other two areas. 

 The assessment revealed several items that SCHHC will work on over the course of the year, 

including: 

o Continue to consistently use privacy screens in high-traffic areas 

o Perform an annual Business Associate Agreement (BAA) audit 



 

 

 

SCH FOUNDATION REPORT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Officers 

Joseph Bain    | President 

Mary Wilson  | Vice-President 

Sean Suppes  | Treasurer 

Becky Armistead  | Secretary 

  

 

 

Directors 

Roger Straus 

Dr. Henry Holmes 

Pam Hansen, 

     SCHD Board Liaison 

 

 

 

Southern Coos Health Foundation 

Executive Director’s Report 

December 2021 

 

SCHF Year-End Campaign 2021 

Southern Coos Health Foundation will mount a year-end fundraising campaign in support of the School 

Nurse Program at Bandon School District. Recent donors to the campaign include: 

Mr. and Mrs. Keiser Fund of the Oregon Community Foundation, $50,000 

Bandon’s 100 Women Strong, $2,500 

Roger & Anita Straus Fund of the Oregon Community Foundation, $2,500 

Joseph Bain, $1,500 

Mary Wilson, $1,500 

Paul Michaels, $500 

Bandon Lions Charitable Foundation, $300 

Christine Hall, $250 

Bandon Lodge, Oddfellows, $100 

 

Please consider donating to the campaign.  

 

Women’s Health Day 

A team comprised of myself, Amy Moss Strong, foundation board members, and SCHHC staff continue 

to plan for the 17th Annual Women’s Health Day which takes place on February 5th, 2022. Highlights of 

the planning efforts include: 

 The event will be held at the Bandon Community Center and the Sprague Theater.  

 Programs during the event will be held at the Sprague Theater and broadcast via Zoom to the 

SCHHC Facebook page and SCHHC website 

 In compliance with COVID restrictions, we have capped onsite attendance at 80. 

 An unlimited number of people can attend virtually. 

 Everyone who signs up, whether onsite or virtually, will receive a swag box. 

 The theme will be around health and wellness.  

 We are still recruiting speakers.  



 

 

 

MEDICAL STAFF REPORT 

  



 

 

 MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

To: Board of Directors and Southern Coos Management 
From: Jeremiah Dodrill, CFO 
Re: November 2021 Month End Financial Results 

 

Gross Revenue and Volumes – Gross revenues for November of $2,917,000 were slightly higher 
than budgeted expectations of $2,838,000.  OP gross revenues of $2,029,000 were higher than a 
budget of $1,928,000.  Lab volumes increased in November exceeding budget expectations and 
there was also an increase in ED volumes in November exceeding budget. Imaging volumes were 
slightly above budgeted expectation, increasing over the prior month.  IP and Swing Bed volumes 
and revenues of $888,000 were lower than a budget of $911,000 for the month of November. 

Deductions from Revenue – Revenue deductions at $975,000 or 33% of gross revenue were lower 
than budget of 37% due to favorable cost report settlement estimates.  Year-to-date, deductions 
from revenue is 33% of gross revenue.     

Total Operating Revenues of $1,941,000 were slightly higher than budget of $1,779,000. 

Labor Expenses in November were $1,431,000 compared to budget of $1,283,000.  

Professional Fees and Purchased Services combined were $446,000 which is slightly below a 
budget of $462,000. 

Medical Supplies, Drugs and Other Supplies combined were $112,000 which was lower than a 
budget of $147,000. 

Operating Expenses – Total operating expenses of $2,154,000 for the month were marginally 
higher than budget of $2,098,000.  

Operating Income – Operating loss for November was ($213,000) compared to budgeted loss of 
($319,000). Year to date operating loss is ($499,000) compared to a budgeted loss of ($775,000). 

Decrease in Net Assets was ($134,000) compared to a budgeted loss of ($211,000).  

Days Cash on Hand in November was 136.1 days, up from October at 128.6.  Days cash on hand 
remains high due to the recognition of COVID-19 grant funds in FY2021, in particular HRSA 
Provider Relief Funds.    











53.73%
62.81% 66.70% 62.56% 61.70%

18.42%
16.74%

16.57% 18.26% 19.94%

16.05%
11.72% 10.57% 11.16% 10.86%

7.37% 5.97% 3.44% 6.57% 5.54%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21

All Patients Payor Mix

Medicare Medicaid Commercial Government Other Self Pay

61.45% 66.44%

17.94%
17.53%

12.13%
9.80%

5.78% 4.27%2.29% 1.24%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Actual Prior Year

Year to Date Payor Mix

Medicare Medicaid Commercial Government Other Self Pay

59.54%

81.72% 83.70% 78.20% 77.52%

18.87%

9.24%
14.52%

12.49% 12.57%8.09%

2.45%
1.78%

3.48% 3.87%13.51%
6.60% 5.83% 6.04%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21

IP Payor Mix

Medicare Medicaid Commercial Government Other Self Pay

51.51% 55.34% 58.14% 54.13% 54.58%

18.25%
19.71% 17.60% 19.62% 20.23%

19.09%
15.39% 15.00% 16.28% 15.66%

5.02% 5.72% 5.18% 5.84% 5.67%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21

OP Payor Mix

Medicare Medicaid Commercial Government Other Self Pay



 -

 20

 40

 60

 80

 100

 120

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

IP Days

FY21 FY22 FY22 BUD

0

50

100

150

200

250

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Swing Bed Days

FY21 FY22 FY22 BUD

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

ER Visits

FY21 FY22 FY22 BUD

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Surgery Patients

FY21 FY22 FY22 BUD



0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Imaging Visits

FY21 FY22 FY22 BUD

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

4500

5000

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Lab Tests

FY21 FY22 FY22 BUD

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

RT Procedures

FY21 FY22 FY22 BUD

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Clinic Visits

FY21 FY22 FY22 BUD



















 

 

QUALITY & PATIENT SAFETY REPORT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Quality Board Report 
December 2021 

Report by Barbara Snyder, RN Quality and Risk Manager 

 

 
Data Reporting 
 
Emergency Department Transfers have been at 100% from some time now, and this indicates 
that the receiving facility has all of the needed patient information for continuity of care. 
 
Healthcare Worker Influenza Vaccinations are reported annually, and Denise Ebenal, Infection 
Control RN has a system for reviewing and reporting this (along with a system for maintaining 
compliance with mandated employee COVID-19 vaccination/exemptions).  
 
Hospital Acquired Infections are at 0%.  There has been 1 within the past year, and none since 
the beginning of this fiscal year. This means that patients are not experiencing new infections 
from their in-patient stay. 
 
Antimicrobial Stewardship is not yet operationalized in our hospital.  Though this is not yet in 
place, Denise Ebenal, Infection Control RN, and Stephanie Lyon, Pharmacist are working 
together with the University of Washington Telehealth Antimicrobial Stewardship Program 
(nationally recognized technical assistance program)  in order to develop enough data systems 
and processes so that the hospital physicians can participate in antimicrobial stewardship.  Our 
timeline is quite late compared to our high performing peers. This program must have 
leadership from the hospital board, CEO, and medical staff in order to operationalize and 
succeed.  The handout on antimicrobial resistance shows the challenges that our community is 
facing regarding infections that no longer respond to classes of antibiotics. I am requesting that, 
in a future board meeting, the pharmacist and the infection control RN provide a 15 minute 
presentation to the board regarding the leadership that is required to succeed in this initiative.  
 
Hospital Consumer Assessment of Healthcare Providers and Systems is a mandatory satisfaction 
survey that is mailed to every discharged in-patient by a third party.  Currently, it does not 
capture reliable data for our hospital since we do not have enough returned surveys to have 
confidence in the data. Consequently we are unable to understand the general experiences of 
our discharged patients. 
 
Patient Satisfaction Tablets (not mandatory) provide surveys on an electronic tablet so that 
patients can anonymously complete a survey before the patient leaves our facility.  We have 
tablets available and pay for this service for the emergency department, swing bed program, 
medical imaging, and laboratory.  We currently do not have a hospital-wide effort to capture 
this information – tablet service is through the Illinois Critical Access Hospital Network. 
 



72 hour Return to ED – this has increased and we review this each month.  Generally, we report 
on 48 hour return to the ED.  Sometimes returns are for something different than the original 
visit.  We are now sorting these and providing information to the Medical Staff Committee so 
that the Medical Staff can review and advise us on what type of data will be helpful to them.  
 
Total Number of Left Without Being Seen – this fluctuates and we are monitoring to see if this is 
a trend or if this is because of our recent surges in ED volume. 
 
Worker Injuries – these have increased, and we have 8 worker injuries since the beginning of 
the fiscal year.  The most common worker injury is due to improper lifting, unsafe lifting, and 
unsafe patient transfers.  There is a training need to provide competency check-offs (hands on 
training instead of reading about the skill/watching a video) – we do not currently have 
education plans in place.  We have tools for healthcare providers, such as Hoyer lifts, but the 
rooms do not accommodate the space for these tools very easily. 
 
Falls – Falls tend to trend on certain months, and then training and emphasis is put on fall 
prevention, so that the falls drop off again.  Falls tend to occur in relation to toileting, since the 
patient may get up on his/her own to go to the bathroom.   
 
Patient Safety Reporting – Reporting through our Clarity system is trending up and this is 
positive – indicating that employees may be less reluctant to report concerns or “out-of-the 
ordinary” events that are occurring  
 
Recall alert System Class 1 Compliance is a data indicator that reflects  the hospital’s 
compliance with recalls.  The materials management department has done significant work to 
improve compliance to 100% for November, but the trend line is significant from the beginning 
of the fiscal year.  
 

 
Grievances/Complaints Trends & Learning 
 
Our current benchmark is 4 or fewer complaints per month and 0 grievances.  Total complaints 
equal 12 for this fiscal year, and 2 grievances to date.  Below are the areas for learning that are 
identified because of complaints, grievances, and patient safety reporting: 
  

 
1. Availability of medical imaging personnel for emergent diagnostics.  The open position 

for ultrasound tech took time to fill, and the after hour arrival times for on-call CT 
medical imaging personnel at night can be up to 45 minutes depending on where 
personnel live. This is an area of current discussion within the hospital. 

2. Clinical Documentation. This is an area for continuous effort.  Our clinical 
documentation in many cases is weak compared to the standard.  We do have medical 
providers and RNs who have the highest standard in documentation, but this will need 



to be an enterprise-wide area of focus in order to improve documentation to the 
standard across all of the clinical team for our patient care and risk reduction.  

3. Lack of clarity regarding hospitalist after hours duty vs. emergency provider after hours 
duty.  This is currently being discussed with the CEO, CNO, CFO.  The provider contracts 
and Western Healthcare contracts have been pulled and reviewed so that the 
expectations can be clearly communicated to the providers and the RNs. 

4. Patient rights and disability rights are needing improvement for the hospital.  There are 
discrepancies between the policy, HR training for employees, and the handouts to 
patients.  This was presented in the November Quality meeting, and the Patient Rights 
and Responsibilities policy is being adjusted (Massachusetts General is a model), and 
next will be the employee training, website changes, and patient collateral. We have 
opened up the visitor policy to adhere to higher standard for patient rights, particularly 
for patients who have one or more more disabilities. 

5. Variability in DNR interpretation is being examined.  DNR has a very explicit legal 
definition that is very specific to not doing CPR.  There needs to be education across the 
hospital medical and nursing teams to discuss this.  The CNO is currently exploring the 
educational options for nursing staff, and this topic will be introduced in the December 
Medical Staff meeting.  

  

 
COVID-19 Vaccine Survey 
We had a planned COVID-19 Management Survey the week before Thanksgiving.  The 
Pharmacy (Stephanie Lyon, RPh; Jeff Turner, RN) and Infection Control (Denise Ebenal, RN) 
handled this very well.  The reviewers commented on their open and honest answers along 
with their willingness to learn.  For the most part, the Oregon COVID-19 Vaccine Management 
Guide had been implemented.  There were a few deficiencies with one of the deficiencies 
requiring a 3 day deadline for compliance. All items were compliant within 3 days, and the 
surveyors commented on their appreciation for our thorough response.  Cori Valet, Barbara 
Snyder, and Denise Ebenal played integral roles in the response. 
 
 

 
Medical Staffing 
 
Credentialing  
Credentialing process is becoming consistent with bylaws and standards due to a tremendous 
effort from Michele Winchell and the medical providers.  The Medical Staff Credentialing 
Subcommittee provides in-depth review and recommendations to the Medical Staff committee 
The Medical Staff committee reviews the subcommittee’s recommendations and votes on 
whether to recommend medical provider to the Southern Coos Board of Directors. Finally, the 
Board of Directors considers the Medical Staff Committee’s recommendation, and decides 
whether to accept these.  
 
  



Ongoing Professional Practice Evaluation 
Ongoing Professional Practice Evaluation (OPPE) is the routine monitoring and evaluation of 
competency for current members of the Medical Staff.  This is not being done at our hospital at 
this time and needs to be operationalized. CMS requires the hospital to have mechanisms in 
place that assure medical staff accountability for the quality of care provided to patients.  We 
are currently looking at models and are introducing these to the Med Staff committee for their 
consideration and discussion in the January 2022 meeting.  
 



 
Page 1           

KEY   

NR= Cultures with No Resistance   

R = Number of Antibiotics that the Culture is Resistant to 
Blank Square = No Cultures that month 
BL= Beta Lactam Resistant  
(2nd Generation Penicillin Antibiotics)  

 
 



 
Page 2                 KEY   

NR= Cultures with No Resistance   

R = Number of Antibiotics that the Culture is Resistant to 
Blank Square = No Cultures that month 
BL= Beta Lactam Resistant (Penicillin 2nd 
Generation Antibiotics)  



 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

 

Board ByLaws 

Board Policies 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Southern Coos Health District Bylaws 

Amended August 27, 2020 

 
Article 1  Preamble 

 1. Southern Coos Health District is a municipal corporation of the State of Oregon 
which is organized, existing and exercising the powers and  functions of a health 
district under Oregon laws relating to municipal corporations, special districts 
and health districts. These bylaws are subject to applicable provisions of Oregon 
Revised Statutes relating to units of local government and health care facilities, 
including government ethics, public records and meetings, local budgets, public 
purchasing and contracting, and district elections, as they now exist or may 
hereafter be amended. 

2. Southern Coos Health District’s purpose is to provide quality health care to 
members of the community. 

 
Article 2  District Board  
 1. Composition 
  The business and affairs of the District shall be managed by a Board of five (5) 

 members.  
 2.  Election and Terms of Office 
 Board members shall be registered voters within the health district elected as 

provided by the applicable provisions of Oregon Revised Statutes relating to 
health care facilities. The term of office shall be 4 years. 

 
 Each new Board member shall take an Oath of Office at the Board meeting in 

July. The oath declares that the Board member will faithfully perform the duties 
of his or her office as required by law and will support the Constitution of the 
United States, the Constitution of the State of Oregon, and the laws made 
pursuant thereto. Each new Board member shall execute a Conflict of Interest 
Statement and a Confidentiality Statement. 

 
Article 3  Meetings of the Board 
 1. Quorum 
 District Boards must have a quorum in order to have an official meeting. A 

quorum shall consist of three members and shall be sufficient to transact 
business. In Oregon, it takes a majority of the entire membership of the board to 
adopt a motion, resolution or ordinance or take any other action. A majority of a 
quorum is insufficient. This means that three affirmative votes on a five person 
board are required to pass a motion, even if there is a quorum. All official 
business of the board shall be conducted only during said regular or special 
meetings at which a quorum is present and all said meetings shall be open to the 
public. 

  



 
 

Southern Coos Health District Bylaws – Amended August 27, 2020 Page 2 of 76 
 

 2. Regular Meetings 
 The District Board shall hold at least one regular meeting each month at the 

Hospital or at such other location as determined by the Board. Notice of time 
and place designated for all regular meetings shall be posted in a public place 
and in the newspaper at least 48 hours before the meeting. Notice of changes of 
date or time or place of regular meetings shall be posted as above providing at 
least three (3) days prior to such meeting if possible. 

 
 3. Special Meetings 

  Special meetings of the Board may be called by or at the direction of the Chair, 
and shall be called upon the written request of any two members of the Board, 
or upon the request of the Chief Executive Officer. Sufficient notice of any 
special meeting shall be made by email or phone to each Board member at least 
two (2) days before the date of such meeting. In addition, notice must be posted 
in a public place and in the newspaper at least 24 hours in advance of the 
meeting date, time and place. 

    
 4. Emergency Meetings 
  An emergency meeting may be called and held in the same manner as a special 

meeting, except that the notice may be given less than 24 hours prior to the 
meeting and the Board shall place in the minutes the reason for the emergency. 

 
 Any member of the Board or any committee established by the Board may 

participate in a meeting by means of a conference telephone or similar 
communications equipment by which all persons participating in the meeting 
can hear each other at the same time. Such participation shall constitute 
presence in person at the meeting. 

  
Article 4  Officers 
 1.  The officers of the District Board shall be a Chair, Secretary and Treasurer, all of 

whom shall be elected by the Board at the July meeting each year and shall hold 
office for a period of one year or until their successors have been elected. 

 
 2.  The Chair shall preside at all meetings of the Board, shall execute documents 

which are official acts of the District or its Board and shall make committee 
appointments. During the absence of the Chair, any other Board member may 
perform the duties of the Chair. 

 
 3. The Secretary shall attest to documents executed by the Board, shall review  

correspondence to and from the Board and shall review and sign minutes of 
Board meetings. The Secretary shall perform such other duties as usually pertain 
to this office. 

 



 
 

Southern Coos Health District Bylaws – Amended August 27, 2020 Page 3 of 76 
 

 4. The Treasurer shall execute financial and banking documents when appropriate  
  or authorized by the District Board. 
  
 5. Any member may resign from the Board at any time by giving written notice to 

the Chair or Secretary of the Board, and the acceptance of such resignation shall 
not be necessary to make it effective. 

   
 Board vacancies shall occur if a duly elected Board member cannot fulfill the 

duties of office. A vacancy shall be filled by vote of a majority of the remaining 
Board members. The appointee shall serve until the next regular election at 
which time the vacant position will be filled by election for any remaining 
portion of the original term. The appointee shall serve until the next regular 
election for that position. If the remaining Board members cannot agree on a 
majority vote, the selection of appointee shall be turned over to County 
Commission, who will make the selection. 

  
 6. Authority 
  Duties and fiduciary responsibilities of the District Board include the following: 
 a. Bear ultimate responsibility for the quality of care rendered to patients 

by both the medical and professional staff. 
 b.  Bear ultimate responsibility for the financial soundness and success of 

the organization, and for strategically planning its future. It shall, upon 
recommendation of the Finance Committee, review the annual operating 
budget and capital expenditures, evaluate and approve financial 
statements and all financial matters of the hospital.   

 c. Hire the Chief Executive Officer and approve the plans and budgets by 
which the CEO will accomplish the quality, financial and strategic goals of 
the Board. 

  d.  Act as trustee for District assets. 
  e. Plan and establish the Chief Executive Officer’s compensation. 
  f. Grant physician staff clinical privileges. 
  g.  Identify health needs of the community and establish the Hospital’s role 

in meeting those needs. 
  h.  Review and approve the Hospital’s Quality Assurance Program. 
  i. Establish programs and services of the Hospital, periodically review and  
   evaluate their effectiveness. 
  j. Establish an appropriate orientation program for new Board members. 
 
Article 5  Committees 
 1. Committees and Powers 
 a. Committees of the Hospital Board shall be standing and special. Standing 

Committees shall be the Budget Committee and such other standing 
committees as the District Board may authorize. 

Formatted: Font: Bold, Font color: Purple



 
 

Southern Coos Health District Bylaws – Amended August 27, 2020 Page 4 of 76 
 

b. The Chair and all members of each committee shall be appointed 
following the July Meeting.  Members of each committee shall hold office 
for one year or until their successors are appointed. The committee chair 
may fill any vacancies that occur on committees for the remainder of the 
year. 

 c.  Committees shall have power to act only as stated in these By Laws or as 
conferred by the District Board in specific matters. 

d.  Committee members may include persons in an advisory or consulting 
capacity, who are not members of the District Board. In all committees, 
however, the chair of the committee shall be a District Board member. 

e. Minutes shall be recorded for all committee meetings and filed with the 
Secretary of the Board for review. The District Board must ratify the 
actions of all committees. 

 
 2.  Annual Joint Conference of Hospital Board and Medical Staff 

 The joint conference shall include all members of the Board, CEO and Leadership 
staff, and all the Medical Staff of the Hospital. The District Board Chair shall act 
as chair of the Joint Conference.  
a. The purpose of the Joint Conference is to discuss matters of a medico-

administrative nature that need to be brought to its attention, and 
b. make such recommendations as it may deem in the best interest of the 

District.  
The Joint Conference is not empowered to make final decisions. Its purpose is 
one of communication between these two bodies.   

 
 3.  Budget Committee 
 The budget committee shall consist of the CFO, the CEO, at least two members 

of the community and one board member liaison who shall be appointed by the 
Chair of the District Board  following the July meeting and act as committee 
chair. The Budget Committee shall meet quarterly including the annual operating 
budget review and approval for adoption by the district board and submission to 
Coos County. The Budget Committee shall perform the following functions: 
a. Meet quarterly to receive a detailed periodic review of the annual 

operating budget and to participate in the preparation of the annual 
operating budget prior to, and as a condition precedent to, its review by 
the District Board. 

b. Recommend to the Board an amount to be budgeted for any Board 
orientation or education.  

 
 4. Special Committees  
 Special committees or task force groups shall be appointed from time to time as 

occasion demands. These committees shall limit their activities to the purpose 
for which they are appointed and they shall  have no power to act unless such is 



 
 

Southern Coos Health District Bylaws – Amended August 27, 2020 Page 5 of 76 
 

specifically conferred by action of the District Board. All special committees shall 
have a date of termination of activities. 

 
Article 6   Administrator 
 The District Board shall employ a competent and qualified person to act as 
 Administrator of the Health District, and the Board shall evaluate the performance of 
 such Administrator yearly. Such Administrator shall be Chief Executive Officer of the 
 District and shall have the general supervision and control of the Administrative 
 functions of the District. The Administrator shall have the following powers, duties, 
 functions and responsibilities. 
 
 1. Responsible for carrying out the policies and programs adopted by the Board and 
  the regulations provided by law or by the District Board. 

2. Develop a plan of organization for the personnel involved in the operation of the 
District facilities and programs, have responsibility for the selection, 
employment, control and discharge of employees and the development and 
maintenance of personnel policies and practices, shall establish means for 
accountability on the part of subordinates and shall provide for the lines of 
authority and communication within and between District facilities, medical  
staff, auxiliary and other personnel. 

3. Shall insure that the established mechanisms relating to the functions of the 
Medical Staff organization are carried out and to act as the official channel of 
contact between the District Board and the Medical Staff.  The Administrator 
shall have the following specific powers: 

 a. to grant temporary privileges to Medical staff applicants and to terminate 
such privileges whenever such action is in the best interest of patient 
care or safety in the District, or to prevent disruption of its operation. 

 b. to summarily suspend all or any portion of the clinical privileges of a 
member of the medical staff whenever such action must be taken 
immediately in the best interest of patient care or safety in the hospital 
or to prevent disruption of its operation. 

 4 Shall attend meetings of the District Board and shall serve as liaison officer for 
official communications between the District Board, its committees, medical 
staff and the auxiliary. 

 5. Shall prepare a proposed strategic plan for approval and adoption by the District  
 Board and shall annually recommend appropriate modifications to such plan. 
6. Shall be responsible for preparation of a proposed annual budget and for 
 carrying out the fiscal policies of the District. 

 7. Shall pursue a continuing program of education in health care, administrative 
and management systems and procedures and may participate in community, 
state and national hospital associations and other professional activities. 

8. Shall be employed by the District Board and, after receiving and reviewing the 
annual evaluation, the administrator’s compensation shall be determined by the 



 
 

Southern Coos Health District Bylaws – Amended August 27, 2020 Page 6 of 76 
 

Board in conjunction with the recommendations of the Budget Committee.   
  



 
 

Southern Coos Health District Bylaws – Amended August 27, 2020 Page 7 of 76 
 

Article 7  Medical Staff 
 1. The District Board shall organize the appropriate Medical Professionals into a 

Medical Staff as provided in the Medical Staff Bylaws which have been adopted 
by the District Board. 

2. The Medical Staff shall conduct continuing review and appraisal of the quality of 
professional care provided in District facilities, and shall, at least annually report 
such  activities and their results to the District Board. It shall also make 
recommendations to  the District Board concerning appointments, 
reappointments and alterations of staff status, the granting of clinical privileges, 
disciplinary actions, other matters relating to professional competency, and such 
other related matters as may be referred to it by the District Board. 

 3. Medical Staff Bylaws and related rules and regulations for the government and 
operation of the Medical Staff may be proposed and recommended by the 
Medical Staff  to the District Board, but only those bylaws, rules and regulations 
which are adopted by the District Board shall become effective. In the exercise of 
the powers and functions delegated to it by the laws of the State of Oregon, the 
District Board shall adopt, amend, carry out and enforce rules and regulations for 
the government and operation of the Medical Staff and any of its functions and 
services. 

 
Article 8  Foundation 
 The District Foundation shall develop and adopt Bylaws to delineate the purpose and 

function of the organization, form its own Board of Directors to include one board 
member liaison, and establish a means of accountability to the District Board. Such 
bylaws shall be in conformity with the policy of the Board and shall become effective 
upon approval of the Board. 

 
Article 9  Amendments 
 These Bylaws may be amended by a majority of the entire Board at any regular or 
 special meeting of the District Board called for that purpose. Such proposed amendment 
 shall be published in full in the calling of the meeting. 
 
The foregoing Bylaws have been amended and enacted by the District Board at a regular 
meeting held on the 27th of August, 2020. 
 
      
___________________________________ 
Board Chair 
 
___________________________________ 
Secretary 



 

 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

Permanent CEO Search Update 




